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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Deans, Directors, Chairpersons, Heads of Administrative Units 
and Personnel Unit Representative 

FROM: Tony Lemke 
Leaves Of Absence Manager 
Human Resources Compensation and Benefits 

SUBJECT: Michigan Occupational Safety and Health Act (MIOSHA) Form 300A 

Attached is a copy of the 2020 MIOSHA Form 300A summary to be posted in your area.  
The state regulations require the posting of the report in a conspicuous place where 
notices to employees are customarily displayed. This year the OSHA 300A log will also 
be posted online at https://hr.msu.edu/benefits/workers-comp/index.html. If there 
are no in-person activities at your building(s), the online posting will satisfy the posting 
requirement.   

State law requires the University to post this document by February 1, 2021 and keep 
it posted through April 30, 2021. 

The purpose of posting the annual summary in the workplace are the following: 

1. To provide employees with their employer’s record of injuries and illnesses,
2. make employers and employees more safety conscious,
3. promote joint safety and health efforts.

If you have any questions regarding this summary, you may contact me at (517) 884-
0163. 

/asl 

https://hr.msu.edu/benefits/workers-comp/index.html





